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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

This amendment is issued for the follow ing reasons:

1.  Extend the closing date to 22 June 2012 at 14:00 PM (Bogota) Local time.

2.  Answ er questions to some prospective vendors.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF  PAGES

J 1 4

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 14-Jun-2012

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X W913FT-12-R-0016

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
14-May-2012

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  X is extended, is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 
(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;
or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  
REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0001

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

14-Jun-2012
CODE

REGIONAL CONTRACTING OFFICE (RCO) BOGOTA
U.S. EMBASSY-BOGOTA
USMILGRP UNIT 5130
AP0 AA 34038-5130

W913FT 7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODECODE

EMAIL:TEL:
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION SF 1449 - CONTINUATION SHEET  
 
SOLICITATION/CONTRACT FORM  
                The required response date/time has changed from 15-Jun-2012 02:00 PM to 22-Jun-2012 02:00 PM.  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

SOLICITATION W913FT-12-R-0016 

Questions and Answers 

Question 1:  Item 3: For the Filter I am Unable to cross item F4321201 to an existing filter and need more 
information to ID what the part is. The rest of the items are just descriptions and I would need more information in 
regards to manufacture of the parts or part numbers that you are able to provide so that I can Identify what exactly 
that parts are.  
 
Answer 1:  Item 3: The filter referred, is the "fuel filter water separator”, is used for the military vehicle M900 
Series, the reference is the model employed in the United States for this type of vehicle. 
 
Other known reference for this type of filter is found in the parts manual TM 9-2320-272-24P-1, the part number is 
256416. Finally you can inquire about the filters that are used to NHC250 Cummins. 
 
Question 2:  Item 4 clarify specifications for the paper and use 
 
Answer 2:  Item 4 wet Paper of 1/8" thick, one meter wide and 25 meters long used for making gaskets 

Question 3:  Item 6 clarify specifications for the paper and use 
 
Answer 3:  Item 6 wet Paper of 1/16" thick, one meter wide and 25 meters long used for making gaskets 
 
Question 4:  Item 7 what type of packaging and width? 
 
Answer 4:  Item 7 the gasket is of generic rubber, used in the installation of radiators and its width is 1/8 inch. 

Question 5:  Item 18 why you are providing two diameters? 

Answer 5:  Item 18 the two diameters are related to corresponding screw nut. The measures of the screw are 1/2 
"diameter by 1" long and the thread is fine. 

Question 6:  Item 19 why you are providing two diameters? 

Answer 6:  Item 19 the two diameters are related to corresponding screw nut. The measures of the screw are 1/2 
"diameter by 1" long and the thread is fine. 

Question 7:  Item 47 what brand is required?  What is the percentage for high solids first epoxy? 

Answer 7; Item 47 any brand used for vehicles.  The percentage is between 80 – 90%. 
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Question 8:  Item 48 what is the percentage for the high solids base 2K? 

Answer 8:  Item 48 the percentage for the high solids base 2 K is 60%  

Question 9:  Item 49 what is the percentage for the high solids green mate polyurethane S/M 

Answer 9:  Item 49 the percentage for the high solids green mate polyurethane is 50% 

Question 10: Item 50 what is the percentage for the high solids epoxy for high traffic? 

Answer 10:  Item 50 the percentage for the high solids epoxy for high traffic is 60%  

Question 11:  Item 51 what is the use for solvent base waterproof?   

Answer 11:  Item 51 it is used for vehicles lower surfaces that come in contact with water. 

Question 12:  Item 52 what is the use for the polyurethane thinner? 

Answer 12; Item 52 it is used to dissolve polyurethane paints  

Question 13:  Item 53 what is the use for the epoxy thinner? 

Answer 13:  Item 53 it is used to dissolve epoxy paints 

Question 14:  Item 54 what is the gauge  

Answer 14:  Item 54 the gauge is 1/8” 

Question 15:  Item 55 what is the gauge? 

Answer 15:  Item 55 the gauge is 3/16” 

Question 16:  Item 74 what is the pressure for the hose? 

Answer 16:  Item 74 the minimum pressure for the hose is 175 PSI 

Question 17:  Item 77 what is the brand and use? 

Answer 17:  Any brand, the thinner is to dissolve the paint for the vehicles 

Question 18:  Items 84 – 87 specify the pressure, material and use of the hoses 

Answer 18:  Items 84 – 87 the minimum pressure for the hoses is 175 PSI, rubber material, used for connections of 
pneumatic motor. 

Question 19:  Item 88 specify the pressure, material, diameter and use of the hoses 

Answer 19:  Item 88 the minimum pressure is 175 PSI, rubber material, diameter 32mm, used for the pneumatic 
system connections that bring NHC250 Cummins M923A1 trucks. 

Question 20; Item 89 specify the pressure, material and use 

Answer 20:  Item 89 Rubber hoses with 40mm diameter whose minimum strength of 175 psi pressure is with E40 
fittings at the ends, used for the pneumatic system connections that bring NHC250 Cummins M923A1 trucks. 



W913FT-12-R-0016 
0001 

Page 4 of 4 
 

 

Question 21:  Item 90 needs more information – brand 

Answer 21:  Item 90 rear cover for military truck M923A1 model, manufactured in a thickness tarpaulin No. 8, 
100% of the fabric should be cotton, waterproofed with paraffin and petrolatum, resistant to abrasion. Must be 5 
straps for each of the support bars of the truck. Sections or parts are joined by a seam 4 rows having three ply yarn. 
Includes front and back cover with clear plastic window in their midst. Must have double system of rings using rope 
to tie the rear cover to the truck. The figure is included the installation of the tents in place. 

 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


